
AUSLEY MCMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302) 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 224-,9115 FAX (850) 222-7560 

January 16, 2018 

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Citizens' Petition to establish a generic docket to investigate and adjust rates for 
2018 tax savings; FPSC Docket No. 201800 13-PU 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Please be advised that Tampa Electric Company would like to be added as an interested 
party in the above-referenced docket. Contact infom1ation is as follows: 

James D. Beasley 
J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Ausley McMullen 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
j}yahlen@ausley.com 
(850) 224-9115 
(850) 222-7560 (fax) 

Paula K. Brown 
Manager, Regulatory Coordination 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33602 
regdept@tecoenergy .com 
(813) 228-4111 
(813) 228-1770 (fax) 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 224-9115 
should you have any questions concerning this filing. 

Sincerely, 

JDB/pp 




